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FREEDOM OF INFORMATION REQUEST 

Thank you for your !'lmail sent to the Scotland Office on 14 March 2013. 

You asked for the following information under.the Freedom of Information Act 2000: 

UIIITel' tfle Freedom of Informat/onaet 2000, I request deillils of compromise agreemellts 
coneTuded alllTful/(/ed by your department ill ellch yellr since 2009. 

I would llfee Ihe respOl/se to if/eTude the IIIlmber of compl'omlse IIgreemellts cOl/eTuded iI/each 
ye(//' durillg tIle period, the IIl1mber of those imposing an expectation of conjidelltillTity, the gmr/e 
of employee illvoTved allli the cost to Ihe depllrltnmt III each Cllse, ' 

• ' *"*PLEASE N01'E,for the avoid(lllce 0/ doubt alld to I'educe (llIy'!feIIlYs in tile processillg 
, o/thls reqllest, tllat I (11/1 requestillg purely statlslical illfol'mallon amT will be happy for it 
to be provider! ill,/OI' exampTe, a tabu/llterl/orm, • 

• I (/In emp//(/tlc(~fly lIotl'eque,l,tlllg IIl1vpe/wona[ ill/ol'matioll (I1at lIIight Tead ill allY way to 
the rllscfosl/re oftlIe Mel/tities o/illdivirlllltis affected by these agreements. AllY attempt, 
there/ore, to impose iI 840 01' .1'41 exemptlol/will be rigorolfsly chl/flellged. 

• lfyoll gelllrilleTy believe t/"it dlsClosllre o/some or all oftlIe 71umeriml in/orIlwlioll 
requested, pleasefeelfl'ee elttiel' to (//lOlIymlse or redllct tMI' element O/YOUI' re~1'0Ilse, II/ 
line IlIltll MoJ guidallce, willl/ui/ juslijic(ftiolls pl'ov!ded, 

• I/y0ll. stUi/eeltflls Is 1I00t possible wlthiuthe bOlllltlS of tl,e Act, I will accept some 
redactioll (lVith jllstlficatlolls), but ,~HI e:(pect you to provide ((II tile Illformatioll flU/t C((I/ 
otherwise be /'ele((sed. 

• I wllf /lot accept tile Imposition 0/ (lilY qualified e.>;emptiolls 011 a blanfeet basis; I will 
reqllil'e, al the velY least, evidellce thai (III af/empl lUIS been lIIalle to make (I pal'ti((/ 
disclosure of mlal/able II/fOrTillltioll, IUI/I'ei/acted, digested 01' edlted/ol'm. *,** 



I am writing to confirm that the Scotland Office has now completed its search for 
information. ' 

The Scotland Office has not concluded or funded any compromise agreements since 
January 2009. 

I hope you find this helpful. 

If you are dissatisfied with the decision made in relation to your request you may ask for an . 
internal review. A request for an internal review should be addressed to: ' 

FOIOfficer 
1 Melville Crescent 
EDINBURGH 
EH37HW 

If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review you have the right to apply 
directly to the Information Comn:tissioner for a deCision. The contc\ct details are: 

'Information Commissioner's Office , ' 
Wycliffe House 
Water Lane 
Wilmslow 
CHESHIRE 
pK95AF 

If yo~ have ,any queries about this'letter please contact me. 

Yours sincerely 

)'. . ' 




